
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FIFTH SESSION 
Official Records 

SECOND COMMITTEE 125th 
MEETING 

Tuesday, 17 October 1950, at 3 p.m. 

Lake Success, New York 

CONTENTS 
Paqc 

Economic development of under-developed countries : report of the Economic 
and Social Council (A/1345, A/1359, A/C.2/L.36 and A/C.2jL.37) 
(continued) 53 

Chairman: Mr. Gustavo GuTIERREZ (Cuba). 

Economic development of under-developed conn· 
tries: Report of the Economic and Social 
Council ( A/1345, A/1359, AjC.2/L.36 and 
A/C.2/L.37) (continued}. 

[Item 28]* 

1 Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) emphasized that a 
balanced world economy could not be achieved unless 
the colonial and semi-colonial exploitation of the under
developed countries were eliminated. The economic de
velopment of those countries had been discussed at 
length by the Un.ited Nations b~t the. rc.sults so far 
achieved were instgnificant and dtsappomtmg. 

2. To ascertain the reasons for that regrettable state 
of affairs the guiding principles laid down in Annex I 
to Economic and Social Council resolution 222A (IX) 
must be analysed, and the work of the United Nations 
evaluated in the light of those principles, which should 
and must remain the basic guide of all United Nations 
activities in the field of technical assistance. Those 
principles made it completely clear that the primary 
objective of such activities was to strengthen the 
national economies of under-developed countries "with 
a view to promoting their economic and political inde
pendence in the spirit of the Charter of the United 
Nations and to ensure the attainment of high leveb 
of economic and social welfare for the entire popula
tions". The programmes adopted at the fourth session 
of the Assembly had been based on those principles, 
largely as a result of the many amendments submitted 
by the delegations of Poland, the Soviet Union and 
the Byelorussian SSR supported by the former colonial 
countries. 

3. A vast amount of work had been done since then 
but, by separating the problems of technical assistance 
from the general problem of economic development and 

* Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda. 

53 

by limiting studies and debate~ to the q_uestion oi 
financing, the problem of furthermg economt~ develop
ment had become one of extending the field tor profit
making investments. 

4. The documents before the Committee created the 
impression that except for financing, the major prob· 
!ems facing the under-developed countries had been 
solved. A study of those documents, however, revealed 
that even in the field of financing the conclusions 
reached were not valid or consistent with the guiding 
principles laid down in earlier resolutions. 

5. The report of the Sub-Commission on Econor:tic 
Development (E/CN.l/80) failed to make any spect~c 
recommendations with respect to foreign commerc1al 
policies, though it was obvious that no sound exchange 
policy was possible unless appropriate measures were 
adopted to safeguard the balance-of-payments position. 
The resolution which the Sub-Commission had pro
posed did not envisage any measures to safeguard the 
interests of the capital-importing countries; experience, 
however, had shown that such measures were essential 
to guarantee them against political and economic inter
ference. 

6. He agreed with the Sub-Commission that eco
nomic development could not be confined to any one 
specific sector of a country's economy and emphasized 
that it should be borne in mind that it was essential 
for the under-developed countries to diversify their 
economies; concentration on specific self-liquidating 
projects might result in increasing the dependence of 
the under-developed countries on the markets of the 
industrial countries and exposing their economies to 
the harmful effects of international price fluctuations; 
in the long run it would also lead to a decrease in the 
price of raw materials and foodstuffs and, consequently, 
to a deterioration in the terms of trade of the under
developed countries. The latest "Economic Survey of 

A/C.2/SR.125 



54 General Assembly-Fifth Seaaioo- Seeond Committee -----------------------------
L1tin Atnerica 1949 '' clearly showed that improved 
production of raw materi:~ ls in the unoler-developed 
countries had been of greater benefit to •.he importing 
industrialized countr1es than to thE' t>xporting under
dC'velopccl co11ntriPs. 

7. S ince <'couumic devclupmeul and sccial progress 
influenced each other and had a commc·n and direct 
hearing upon the productivity of !about and, hence, 
national income, it was impossible to dra\\ a distinction 
between the financing of the so-called soc:ial overhead, 
namely educ<~ tional, health and social welfare projects, 
a11d the financing of purely industrial po jects, as the 
Sub-Commission had done. Neglecting the overhead 
investments would deprive the broad masses of the 
people in the countries concerned of the benefits of 
economic advancement. 

8. H e disa.greed with the recommendati•>ns contained 
in the study on methods of fi nancing econ)mic develop
ment ( A/ 1562) . The entire emphasis was on methods 
for improving banking facilities and the organization 
of the monetary market in general. T he study appeared 
to accept the theory that through proper monetary 
policies the go\'ernments of under-developed countries 
could infl uence the rate of interest and do:tennine both 
the direction and volume of investments. T hat theory 
had never been successfully applied even in highly 
industrialized countries; its application in the under 
developed countries might produce inflationary pres
sures. The study moreover failed to take i11to considera
tion the fact that the Jack of savings for productive 
investments in the under-developed countries was 
mainly due to the uneven distribution of income. T he 
study also underestimated the role of thf State in the 
economy of under-developed countries. It was important 
that the governments of such countries should exercise 
direct control over the volume and direct ion of invest
ment, foreign trade and the level of pricc:s, wages and 
profits. T hat naturally demanded the e:cistence of a 
strong centrnl economic planning author1ty, allocation 
of resources ancl man-power and proper taxation and 
price policies. 

9. Mr. Katz-Suchy did not want to und•:restimate the 
useful activities of the regional economic commissions 
and felt that the role of the commission!. in economic 
development had not been sufficiently st ressed. I n his 
\'iew, however, chapter II, section I V, of the Council 's 
reportt presented a gloomy picture, whid became even 
darker as one read the proceedings of tl-e last session 
of the commissions. With the e."Xception of one of its 
resolutions, against which the United Sta tes had voted, 
the whole attention of the Economic Cc•mmission for 
Latin America wns apparently focused on policies 
which, if developed, would encourage fcoreign control 
and foreign economic intervention in the Latin-Ameri
can countries, thus leading to increased rconomic ex
ploitation and even greater ba<'kwardness . 

10. In the light of the studies so far pu'llished hy the 
Commission, the basic prerequisites for economic devel
opment, such as agra rian reforms, governnent planning 
controls, nationalization of basic industr ies, fiscal and 
banking reforms, would appear to be irrelevant and 

1 See Official Rrcord.r oftlte CNtl'ra/ Assembly, Fif th Su.riort, 
SuppiNf'lnt t No.3. 

undesirable. That approach was largely dictated by the 
aim of developing or restoring profitable fields for for
eign investments. It was also significant that colonial 
territories had been excluded from the scope of the 
Commission and that none of the metropolitan Power~ 
had applied for associate membership on hehalf of 
territories under their control. 

11. The Economic and Social Council should receive 
from its regional commissions studies and recommenda
tions relevant to the development of the regions with 
which they were concerned, but it often received ac
counts of activities which resembled reports from 
associations of private industries and that in turn had a 
harmful effect on the work of the Council itself. 

12. The United Nations Technical Assistance Confer
ence had concentrated too much on the question of 
financing, and too little on the internal financing and 
on the whole problem of development. It had failed to 
make any progress because it had believed that the solu
tion of the problem depended on the amount of the 
anticipated American appropriation. It had worked on 
the old theory that under-developed countries offered 
possibilities for the expansion of foreign capital, the 
export of surplus capital and a market for consumer 
goods, and had considered the problem of development 
in terms of purely administrative measures. 

13. As the Polish delegation had emphasized on many 
occasions, the "Point Four" programme was devised to 
find outlets for United States capital; aiding economic 
development was merely a disguise for its real objective 
which was to accelerate the export of private capital 
and to extend U nited S tates political domination. I t was 
also clear that the United States preferred to associate 
that objective with action on the part of the United 
Nations, whose role would be to pave the way for 
American investments abroad. 

14. An official of the U nited S tates Government had 
clearly explained his government's position on the 
question of technical assistance in an address which bad 
subsequently been reprinted in the official Stat~ Depart
ment Bulletin. He had stated that "Point Four" was 
the long-range answer to communism. In order to turn 
the peoples of the under-developed countries away from 
the "false promises of communism", the United States 
Government must build special machinery to make the 
economies of the under-deve.loped countries dependent 
upon the political trndencies which it rrpresented. 

1:. The United States appropriation for the " Point 
Four" programme was relatively small, less than one 
tenth of one per cent of the thirty six thousand million 
dollar Omnibus Appropriation Bill signed by P resident 
T ruman in September 1950, because the main role in 
the programme would be played by private capital 
and the government appropriation would merely serve 
<t!' a fi rst subsidy. 

16. He was referring to the allocation of parts of the 
"Point Four'' appropriation to the U nited States bi
lateral programme, the programme of the Organization 
of American States and to other special bodies. The 
United Stat<'s D<·pa rtmcnt of Commerce would receive 
a subsidy to prov1de information on pr ivate investment 
opportunities. The E xport-Import O:lnk would play an 
important role in obt:~ining loans for profitable invest-



l2~jth Meeting-17 October 1950 55 

ments. As a means of quickening the flow of United 
States capital abroad, the government had recom
mended that, as part of the "Point Four" programme 
the Export-Import Bank should be authorized to make 
guarantees against the "extraordinary risks" to which 
foreign investments might be subject. Such risks were 
of two kinds-first, expropriation without adequate 
compensation, and secondly, inability to convert in
vestments and profits from other currencies back into 
dollars. Such action by the Export-Import Bank was 
part of the policy of intervention in the domestic affairs 
of foreign countries, particularly, economic legislation, 
to overcome certain restrictions imposed by various 
countries in the interests of their people. 

17. United Nations activity to promote the devel
opment of backward countries was stifled by the 
United States Government, acting in its own interests. 
l\Ir. Truman had clearly expressed his government's 
intentions, when he had characterized "Point Four" as 

-··a successor to the old colonialism idea of the seven
teenth, eighteenth and nineteenth centuries". 

IK It was clear from the declarations of United States 
politicians that nothing new was to be expected from 
the "Point Four" programme; it would merely continue 
to subjugate other countries to American business 
interests. Furthermore, Mr. J avits, a New York busi
nessman, had demanded that the necessary guarantees 
he created for American investments. That meant that 
United States law must prevail wherever American 
capital was invested and that United States courts must 
be given extra-territorial jurisdiction over all such in
\'estments. 

19. The Gnited States would dearly like to use 
tTnited Nations action in the development of under
developed countries to cloak its own imperialist inten
tions. That directly contradicted the provisions of the 
Charter, more particularly of Article SS, as well as 
\·arious resolutions adopted by United ::--Jations bodies. 

20. Not only the development of under-developed 
countries but any progress in world economy could 
be accomplished only through the broadest possible 
co-operation between the largest number of countries. 
Despite mounting difficulties, his delegation firmly 
believed that such co-operation was possible. Technical 
assistance based on political considerations and intended 
to promote special interests could result only in another 
failure in international economic activities. If the pro
gramme of technical assistance was to be successful it 
must be based on the principles of the Charter and be 
directed towards the welfare of the backward countries 
in accordance with the resolutions which had been 
adopted. That development could not be promoted by 
administrative measures alone; a very careful analysis 
of the structural problems involved was necessary be
fore deciding what national and international measures 
would be most effective to accelerate the economic 
development of certain countries. 

21. The under-development of the countries in ques
tion was due to the contradiction between productive 
forces and industrial relations and to the lack of pro
portion between resources and output. That contradic
tion also existed in the industrialized capitalist coun
tries as a direct result of the capitalist nature of their 

economy. It was much sharper, however, in the under
developed countries which were characterized by the 
insufficient utilization of their productive forces and by 
industrial relations that were a mixture of feudal ele
ments, early capitalism and monopoly capitalism which 
froze production into primitive and inefficient patterns. 

22. In almost all under-developed countries which 
;vere still dominated by domestic and foreign capital, 
there was an unsolved agrarian problem due to the fact 
that most of the arable land was concentrated in the 
hands of a small group of big landlords who mercilessly 
exploited the millions of landless peasants, smallholders 
and rural proletarians. Any plan of economic develop
ment based on the real needs of the under-developed 
countries must have the solution of that fundamental 
problem as its primary objective. The Polish delegation 
had repeatedly stressed the necessity for agrarian re
forms which would change the present systems of land 
ownership and distribution, introduce higher production 
and a greater utilization of farm machinery and fer
tilizers and thus lead to an increase in the per rapita 
rate of agricultural production. 

23. The patterns of production and trade in the eco
nomically backward countries were subordinated to the 
economic interests of the industrialized countries. The 
backward countries provided cheap foodstuffs and raw 
materials in exchange for finished goods; their pro
duction was limited to a few agricultural products and 
to the extraction of some mineral resources which were 
processed abroad. The degree of exploitation of cheap 
labour was much higher there than in the industrialized 
countries. The vast flow of profits to shareholders 
abroad and the fact that savings were limited to real 
estate and hoarded luxury goods prevented the creation 
of domestic markets and the formation of local capital 
and resulted in the lack of industrial incentives. Most 
of their national income was diverted from productive 
uses and sent abroad in the form of interest and profits. 
The industrial enterprises established in backward coun
tries had to struggle against foreign competition and 
were frequently not fully exploited because favourable 
internal markets did not exist. Those factors were a 
basic cause of the lo\\' standard of living of the people. 

24. Any sound programme to promote industrial de
velopments must therefore provide for a complete re
distribution of national income which would lead to a 
higher standard of living and the creation of internal 
markets. The financing of economic development in 
backward countries would be easier if the share of 
national income which now left the country to pay 
profits to foreign shareholders or in repayment of for
eign debts remained within the country. Internal re
sources would then be ample to finance economic de
velopment. 

2~. The key problems of the under-developed coun
tnes could not be solved by foreign investments which 
did not raise the level of economic development but 
restricted new and struggling local industries which 
might compete with United States "big business"; 
he cited the textile industry in Cuba as an example. 

26. Ir: some countries, on the other hand, foreign in
tervention promoted the exploitation of certain re
sources to the exclusion of all others because those 
resources were badly needed by the exploiting Power; 



56 General Assembly-Fifth Session-Second Col1ll11ittee 
---- ---------------
in ~orth Afr ica, for example, everyth1ng was being 
done to expedite the exploration and <!evelopment of 
strategic minerals required by the United States. 

27. Furthermore, the former colonial :ountries were 
sti ll dominated hy foreign corporations. In India, for 
example, British capital controlled i-\0 ~ er rent oi th<" 
jute mills and the gold mines \\'ere ent irE-ly O\\'ncd by 
interests in the U nited Kingdom.l\ew Anerican-Indian 
and Anglo-I ndian corporations had bc·en created in 
which U nited States and U nited KinJ~dom interests 
naturally played the decisive role. 

28. The representative of the United Kiugdom had 
referred to his government's contributions to colonial 
development (119th meeting). Mr. Kah-Suchy quoted 
from an English publication, Ve·11tt,re, to show that that 
contribution was in fact very small co npared to the 
number of people involved. The same pu )lication stated 
that scarcely a single colonial was associated with any 
of the Colonial Development Corpora :ion's schemes 
except as insignicant employees and conduded that the 
government's policy of economic develor ment was well 
meaning, the product of a calculati11g 111ind, but cer 
tainly not of the heart. 

29. S tatistics on foreign capital returns testified to 
the harmful influence of foreign inve!.tment on the 
national economy of the under-developed countr ies. The 
export of financial capital to the backward countries 
increased the amount of their indehtec ness. A large 
part of their exports, often more than ;o per cent of 
the value of all exported goods, went to pay the interest 
on foreign capital. The notoriously lo•v stanchtrd of 
living in the backward countries was • direct conse
quence. 

30. On the basis of the late~t e('onomi~ survey of Asia 
and the Far East prepared by the Economic Commission 
for Asia and the Far East, he noted t;tat in an area 
where the soil was fertile the food su[:ply per capita 
was still 3 per cent below the pre-\\·a .. sub-standard 
level and that the future outlook was not promising. 
Industri<~l production wns still appreci< bl y below the 
pre-war level, partly due to the lack of ir. dustrial equip
ment. The serious and gr owing probletn of industrial 
unemployment showed, however, that sufficient use wa!' 
not being made nen of existing equhmt'nt. It \\'as 
obvious that under such circumstances the stamlard of 
living had been further lowered. The survt'y ndmitted 
that while money \\'ages had risen, the cost of living 
had riseu to :such an extent that as a rc.;ult real wa~es 
had declined. It was clear from the su rvey that the 
Far East had to rely entirely upon imports of industrial 
goods on unfavourable terms and that its foreign trade 
continued to deteriorate. That phenomenon could he 
found in every under-developed countr:r. The general 
conclusion of the survey was that the rc le of Asia and 
the Far t '.ast in international economic relations was 
largely a passive one, influenced and coutrolled by for
eign countries. The international balance sheet of coun
tr ies in that region consisted of paymenl s for manufac
tured goods, profits, interests, and amortization, ship
ping and banking and insurance services against receipts 
from sales of primary products and proceeds of capital 
interest. The report failed to add that one of the major 
factors which made that possible was the !;o-called multi
lateral system of international payments ~o highly ad,·o-

cated by the spokesmen of the industrialized capitali~ t 
countries. A ~imilar analysis could be made with respect 
to Latin America on the basis of the economic sur vey 
of Latin America. The conditions required to promote 
the economic development of the two regions were es
sentially the same. 

3 1. H e wa~ :'uhmitting two draft r~solutions ( A/ C.2/ 
L.36 and A / C.2; L.37) . Both drafts called for studies 
and reports on the basis of which sound conclusions 
could be reached as to future plans for development. 
T hose studies must pay much greater attention to the 
experiences in the field of economic development of 
countries which had freed themsleves from the yoke of 
capitalist exploitation. 

32. Experience had shown that rapid economic devel
opment of under-developed areas was possible if the 
appropriate social and political conditions p revailed. He 
was referring to the immense progress achieved by the 
Soviet Union and the People's Democracies. One of the 
most striking examples of the rapid development of an 
under-developed area was the tremendous growth of tht: 
Asian regions of the U SSR which demonstrated the 
crucial role of social structures in economic develop
ment. An American economist had noted that in the 
last decade electric· power production of that a rea had 
increased by 850 per cent, industrial output by 950 per 
cent and literacy from 10 to 70 per cent of the popula
tion; he had concluded that it was quite possible that 
such a rate of increase in agriculture and industry com
bined bad never been attained in any other region of 
eq nal size. 

33. Poland and the other People's Democracies had 
proved that great progress could be achieved by the full 
use of existing resources and man-power in the inter
ests of the population as a whole. His country had lost 
over one-third of its natural wealth as a result of the 
war, hut in 1949 industrial production had reached the 
figure of 177 per cent of pre-war output. In 1955, that 
was to say in the last year of the Six-Year Plan, the 
Yalue of Poli,;h industrial output would be two and one
half times greater than that of 1949, agricultural produc
tion would increase SO per cent above the 1949 level, 
thus making available more foodstuffs and raw ma
terial for industry. The growth of capital investment 
could be illu.-;trated by the fact that per capita invest
ment for 19.' 5 "·::~s planned to be eight times higher than 
in 1938. 

34. The People's Democracies had started on a new 
stage of their economic development, the industrializa
tion of their economy and the modernization of their 
agriculture. The last two were closely interconnected. 
Progress in the People's Democracies had been financed 
by internal investments and by the important assistance 
rendered by the Soviet U nion. That assistance took 
many forms such as loans and the exchange of improved 
technical processes and new inventions. None of those 
forms infringed on the sovereignty or independence of 
the People's Democracies. 

35. I n ('Onclusion, he stated that real progress could 
be achieved only if conditions were created which would 
enable under-developed countries to advance politically, 
socially and economtcally at one and the same time. The 
under-developed countries were undergoing changes 
which made it impossible to maintain the previous status 



(jlto. The penetration of capitalism was shattering the 
old social and economic structure and bringing for
ward new social forces which were the driving power 
behind the economic development of those countries. 
The imperialist countries and the reactionary cliques in 
the under-developed countries themselves were fighting 
those forces which they considered to be a threat to their 
domination. A basic reorientation in the economic de
velopment activities of the United Nations was neces
sary. Over a large part of the world the real pre
requisites for economic development had been irrev
ocably established by the abolition of feudal, agrarian 
and capitalist relations. The United Nations could not 
support and extend capitalist exploitation of the under
developed countries without neglecting the principles 
of the Charter. It must strive to guarantee that credits 
or loans for economic development were free from po
litical conditions imposed either directly by the govern
ment or by private investors. The present policy was not 
free from political aspects since it favoured only the 
capitalist and feudal elements in the under-developed 
countries. The latter must be free to determine their 
own destinies without outside interference or foreign 
political and economic domination. They must decide 
llow to resolve the contradictions which characterized 
their internal and economic social structure and strive 
through appropriate social reforms to liberate those 
social forces which alone could provide the impetus for 
economic development. The promotion of such activi
ties was the duty placed upon the United Nations by 
the Charter. 

36. :Mr. HlJNElDI (Syria) emphasized the impor
tance of the problem of the economic development of 
under-developed countries and the duty of the United 
Nations-as laid down in the Charter and more par
ticularlv in Article 55-to promote such development. 
His country, for one, dewed the question of technical 
assistance with the utmost seriousness. 

37. Three-quarters of the world's population was en
gaged in producing food and yet two-thirds of that pop
ulation was seriously undernourished. Famine, disease 
and a high mortality rate were the rule in many parts 
of the globe. 

38. Although there could be no lasting peace and 
security in the world as long as such conditions pre
vailed, nothing concrete had so far been achieved. Past 
experience had shown that no scheme could succeed 
unless the United Nations had the co-operation of all 
countries, both those which provided the help and those 
which received it. The provision of technical assistance 
should not be regarded as an act of charity on the part 
of the highly developed countries, for by promoting the 
development of backward countries they would also 
increase the demand of those countries for foreign ex
ports and thus promote economic prosperity and full 
employment throughout the world. 

39. Technical assistance, hov.,·ever, was not sufficient 
by itself. The suP.ply of capital was a still more impor
tant factor, for 1£ capital were not available, improved 
techniques could not result in increased production. 
Under-developed ronntries could not finance their eco
nomic development out of their sorely inadequate do
mestic resources. On the other hand, private foreign 
capital had to seek profit and could not be expected to 

October 1950 57 

finance the long-tE~rm development programmes re
quired by most under-developed countries. furthermore, 
it should be remembered that past expenence had led 
the p<iOples of many under-developed countries to iden
tify foreign investments with foreign colonial rule. 

20. In his opinion, the problem could be solved only 
by investments under international auspices. Such a 
method would allay the fears of under-developed coun
tries that they might come under foreign domination, 
because it would guarantee their rights and safeguard 
their interests. 

41. Mr. TROCLET (International Labour Organisa
tion) emphasized that the question of technical assist
ance was not a new one for the International Labour 
Organisation. For a long time past, the ILO had been 
advising many governments on social legislation both 
by means of special missions and by making its vast 
technical documentation aYailahle to them. 

42. Hence it had warmly welcomed the initiative taken 
by President Truman and the United Nations in the 
tidd of technical assistance. Acting through the inter
mediary of the Technical Assistance Board, the ILO 
was working in very close co-operation with the United 
Nations and the specialized agencies concerned and was 
anxious to play its part in that joiut undertaking. 

43. Most representatives had very rightly stressed the 
purely economic and financial aspects of technical assist
ance. Yet, at the same time, it was essential not to lose 
sight of the ultimate human objective, which was to 
improve the living conditions of the people in under
developed countries. 

44. In countries with a low per capita income, such 
an improvement could he achieved only by an increase 
in productivity and by a more rational utilization of 
natural resources and man-power. It should be remem
bered, however, that too rapid a development of agri
culture and industry in those countries might lead to 
serious social disturbances, as evidenced by the diffi
culties experienced in European countries during the 
first phase of their industrial revolution. Agricultural 
workers flocked to towns in search of industrial employ
ment and lost all contact with the soil. They became 
more vulnerable to fluctuations in economic demand and 
had to be given assistance when unemployed. Another 
problem was that of industrial relations between employ
ers and employees. I£ neglected, those problems led to 
social tension and thus ran counter to the verv aim of 
technical assistance. · 

45. Thanks to the work of the ILO, most countries 
had adopted social legislation to remedy various abuses 
such as child labour or lack of compensation for in
juries sustained in the course of employment. In many 
countries there had been a constant progress towards 
better social conditions, but it was still essential that 
the application of various legislative measures in that 
field should be supervised by special labour inspection 
services. In that connexion, he wished to mention the 
efforts made by the ILO during the previous t"·o years 
to improve labour inspection in Asia. 

46. His organization could give valuable aid within 
the framework of technical assistance by helping to in
crease productivity. First, a country in the process of 
development had to ensure the best possible utilization 



58 (;.eneral Assembly-Fifth Session-Second Committee 

of all its available man-power. Hence the need for effi
cient and adequate machinery to guide workers towards 
forms of employment that would be nost profitable to 
themselves and to the country as a whole. Secondly, it 
should be remembered that the lack of skilled labour 
was one ·of the greatest handicaps to e:onomic develop
ment. Hence the need for technical tn ining. The ILO 
had always paid special attention to that problem and 
had devised new training methods wlaose effectiveness 
had been proved during the last war when it had become 
necessary to train large numbers of s•·mi-skilled work
ers very rapidly. 

47. The contribution of the ILO 1:0 the Technical 
Assistance Programme would consist in making avail
able to governments, upon request, ad· 1isory services in 
the fields of employment, service organizations, voca
tional training and migration. It had, for example, al
ready set up a field office at Bangalor•! to further tech
nical training which was organizing training institutes 
in the organization and administration of national voca
tional training programmes, apprenti :eship and voca
tional instructors. T raining courses on the organization 
of supervisor training were planned in certain countries 
of Asia. A man-power field office had also been estab
lished at Sao Paulo to advise on me:asures to achieve 
the maximum utilization of national man-power and to 
facilitate immigration. The represent 1tives of several 
Latin-American countries at the Preli1ninary Migration 
Conference had stated that they wishecl to obtain assist
ance in the preparation of such programmes, and close 

Printed in U.S.A. 

collaboration had been established between his organiza
tion and the Economic Commission for Latin America. 

48. He could not review all the types of technical 
assistance which might be provided by his organization 
and which had been described in the joint report on 
technical assistance issued by the United Nations and 
specialized agencies and in the comments thereon ap
proved by the International Labour Conference in 1949 
( E/1327 I Add.2). He would mention only, as an ex
ample, such matters as the organization of employment 
services, vocational guidance, technical training, the 
selection and training of immigrant workers, the im
provement of labour conditions, social legislation, wage 
policy and co-operatives, agricultural labour conditions, 
labour statistics, the improvement of industrial relations, 
industrial safety and health, social security, labour 
inspection. 

49. Under its Constitution, the ILO was pledged to 
further among the nations of the world programmes 
which would achieve full employment and the raising 
of standards of living. It was at the disposal of all States 
taking part in the Expanded Programme of Technical 
Assistance for any help and advice it could give them. 

SO. The CHAIRMAN announced that at the request 
of the Colombian representative the time~limit for the 
submission of draft resolutions on the question under 
discussion would be extended to 12 o'clock on 19 Octo
ber 1950. 

T he meeting rose at 5 p.m. 

B-39334-November 195{}..-3,400 




